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 date: May 21, 2024   
 

 to: Jennifer Hofmeister-Drew, AICP, LCAM, Planner III, 
Town of Palm Beach  

 

 from: Eric Czerniejewski, P.E., ENV SP  
 

 subject: Comprehensive Plan Update- Transportation Element  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
The Corradino Group, Inc (Corradino) has been requested to respond to 
questions from the Planning and Zoning Board on the Origin Destination Analysis 
included as part of the Townwide Traffic and Parking Study. An excerpt was 
included as part of the updated Transportation Element. The following are our 
responses to the questions:  
 
1. Please Would like to see more information here: Of 38,000 trips into town 

using 5 entry points how do they break down by entry point (thought we had 
seen something about this earlier) and also in season and out of season? 
 
TCG Response: The 5 entry points break down by entry point is documented 
in the Traffic and Parking Study report (refer to Table 10 – Table 15). The OD 
data is extracted from the streetlight data, and our analysis periods chosen 
for this study are from April 1, 2022, to April 30, 2022. Separate analysis 
based on in-season and out-of-season was not conducted as part of the 
study. 
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2. The weekday and weekend trip #'s do not add up correctly within each 
category. 
 
TCG Response: We have verified the column, and the totals add up correctly.  
In addition, we have provided the clarification below: 
 
 Recreational+ Commercial+ Beaches+ Residential = Each district trips 

(North Total \ Central Total \ South Total) 
 North Total + Central Total + South Total = Total (External - Internal 

Trips) 
 Total (External - Internal Trips) + Total (External - External Trips) = Total 

Trips to the Town of Palm Beach (from Streetlight OD data) 
 North District (Recreational+ Commercial+ Beaches) + Central District 

(Recreational+ Commercial+ Beaches)+ South District (Recreational+ 
Beaches)= 11,247 (weekday) and 15,806 (weekend) 

 
3. What about construction vehicles....this has to be a huge portion of the traffic 

going to the North End as well as the rest of the Island. Resident traffic? 
 
TCG Response: Streetlight data only provides total trips and trip purpose ( 
Home-based work, Home-based other, and Non-Home-based trips).  The 
streetlight data does not isolate construction vehicles, however, we expanded 
the streetlight data to match with the traffic counts. The traffic counts contain 
all vehicles including the construction vehicles. 
 

4. What fills in the spread between 11,247 weekday trips and the AADT of 
38,000? and 15,806 on weekends on AADT of 38,000? 
 
TCG Response: Streetlight data only provides total trips and trip purpose          
(Home-based work, Home-based other, and Non-Home-based trips). The 
streetlight data does not isolate construction vehicles, however, we expanded 
the streetlight data to match with the traffic counts. The traffic counts contain 
all vehicles including the construction vehicles. 
 

5. What fills in the spread between 11,247 weekday trips and the AADT of 
38,000? and 15,806 on weekends on AADT of 38,000?  
 
TCG Response: The difference between 11,247 weekday trips and the AADT 
of 38,000 represents the trips destined for other zones within the districts. 
These trips may include residential trips (Home-based work, Home-based 
other), and Non-Home-based trips, including other work-related trips destined 
to residential areas (landscaper/plumbers/gas stations etc). The same 
explanation applies to weekend trips. 
 

 


